Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 4:59 PM

To: Claims Dept

Cc: Chan, Yoke Shi; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; SUR; Nadaraja, Deeban
Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: OD claim SLP838Z - Ol name in GIA report & Video footage
Dear Tony,

We provide waiver on a one time basis for this claim due to the camera faulty.

Thank you.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AlIG

Express Claims Adjuster Il, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
SG Claims Operations | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore

Tel:65-68307871

Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>

Cc: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban
<Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: RE: OD claim SLP838Z - Ol name in GIA report & Video footage

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Azlan,

Noted, btw the excess can waive off 50%?

Aside to LKK,

Kindly assist following up approval repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Senior Claims Advisor

PREMIUMAUTOMOBILES
(Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699
p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689828



e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223

Ampin

the adrenaline.

The new Audh e-tron 5 Sportbacke.

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other people. Thank you

From: Azlan, Syazairdina [mailto:Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 2:10 PM

To: Claims Dept

Cc: Chan, Yoke Shi; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Nadaraja, Deeban
Subject: RE: RE: RE: OD claim SLP838Z - OI name in GIA report & Video footage

Dear Tony,
This is noted. Please be informed that coverage has been confirmed for this claim.

Thank you.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AlG

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 1:12 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>

Cc: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; 'Claims Dept
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: OD claim SLP838Z - Ol name in GIA report & Video footage

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Azlan,

We understanding from our client is the camera faulty. She can’t find the impact video footage from her
camera.



Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Senior Claims Advisor

* PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES
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

The new Audi e-tron 5§ Sportback

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

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 1:00 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: Chan, Yoke Shi; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Nadaraja, Deeban
Subject: RE: RE: OD claim SLP838Z - OI name in GIA report & Video footage

Dear Lim,
Kindly advise why there were no video footage captured during the collision.

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

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:11 AM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur
3




Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD claim SLP838Z - Ol name in GIA report & Video footage

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear All,

Attached above is the amended GIA report for your kind reference.

Our client only have this video footage.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

En Qi Lim

Claims Adminstrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg No 199902271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

Engineered to ( —

Exhilarate.

The 7 edition |

AL

FIND OUT MORE

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 8:46 AM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>
Subject: OD claim SLP838Z - Ol name in GIA report & Video footage

AlG <

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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RLZeNZEE. IRFEWER, BFEMt.

fidan1esnnNANNUaanAuTamINNALTNSAAAY
Was i Tidle IWauuuan

MStD QS BlEl HAIXI LT AHS 9o 2w

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Email nay d3 dwoc ma hda, dé doc ndi dung vui lobng mé tap tin
dinh kém va lam theo huéng dan.

Click here by 2022-12-20 00:45 UTC to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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